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State of Oklahoma 
State Department of Education 

Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: 6-25-2014 Solicitation No. 2650000290 

Requisition No. 2650001262 Amendment No. 2 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:                CST 
 
Pursuant to OAC 580:16-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the Solicitation identified 
above.  Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and 
date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to 

the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation 
number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 
U.S. Postal Delivery: 
State Department of Education 
2500 N. Lincoln Blvd 
      
Okla City, OK 73105 -      
or 
Personal or Common Carrier Delivery: 
Same 
      
      
     ,OK       -      

Irene Bowman  
Contracting Officer  

(405) - 522 - 5301  
Phone  Number  

irene.bowman@sde.ok.gov  

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 

. 

QUESTION 

The RFP open to school districts, non-profit and government agencies, etc.  Will any one entity type receive higher 
priority in consideration for funding over any other? 

ANSWER 

No, all proposals will be evaluated based on their own merit 

 

QUESTION 

In the budget section of the application, should the expenses be categorized according to the expenses service area (as 
is done in the example)? 

QUESTION 

Please refer to Section E.9 Section 3.  The template is provided as an example 

 

QUESTION 

Is the vendor required to pay invoices prior to receiving funds? 
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ANSWER 

Yes 

 

QUESTION 

Can funds only be requested on a quarterly basis? 

ANSWER 

Yes 

 

QUESTION 

If not, how often can funds be requested under the grant? 

ANSWER 

Quartelry Only 

 

QUESTION 

If unable or unwilling to perform the duties of the grant, can the vendor terminate the contract? 

PLEASE SECTION SECTION A.23 & A.24 

 

QUESTION 

If so, will payment be made for services rendered to date? 

ANSWER 

Yes 

 

QUESTION 

If any intellectual property (training manuals, etc) is developed under the grant, are there any copyright restrictions? 

ANSWER 

Please see Title 74 Section 85.60 B. "Except as otherwise provided by Section 3206.3 of Title 70 of the Oklahoma 
Statutes and Section 1365 of this title "any patented property or copyrighted material developed by contracts subject to 
The Central Purchasing Act, shall be the property of the State of Oklahoma.  

 
 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
 


